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NOTICE
NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Members of Vindhya Telelinks Limited will be held on Monday, 

the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Auditors thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Ordinary Resolution:

Ordinary Resolution:

R.K.Agarwal
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NOTES FOR MEMBERS’ ATTENTION

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (“MEETING”) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT 
A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF OR HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A 
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.  

Meeting, i.e. by 11.30 a.m. on July 22, 2017.

before August 22, 2017 as under:

Transfer Agents.
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Transfer Agents.

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

OR

Details 
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Forgot Password

the Resolution.

off date, i.e. July 17, 2017.

the voting forthwith.
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

2017:

Item No.5

Regulations.

Name of the 
related party

Name of the Director or Key 
Managerial Personnel who 

is related, if any

Nature of 
Relationship

Nature, Material Terms, 
Monetary Value and 

Particulars of the contract 
or arrangement

Any other information relevant 
or important for the members to 
take a decision on the proposed 

resolution

Cables 
As referred to above and 

 
th November, 2015.

Sl. No. Name of Company/Body Corporate Category (in 
relation to UCL)

Shareholding in UCL Percentage (%) 
(Refer Note below)

14.77%

Note
th

th November, 2015.
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Item No. 6

Details of a Director seeking re-appointment in the ensuing Annual General Meeting scheduled to be held on July 24, 2017.

Name of Director 
Date of Birth 
Nationality Indian
Age 73 years
Date of Appointment on the Board 27.10.2004
Qualification & Experience 

Management Advisor.
Number of Shares held in the Company Nil 
Relationship with other Directors, 
Manager and other Key Managerial 
Personnel

None

Number of Board meeting attended 
during the financial year 2016-17

4

List of outside Directorships held* 
Chairman/Member of the Committee of 
the Board of Directors of the Company 
Chairman/Member of the Committee of 
the Board of Directors of other Public 
Companies 

R.K.Agarwal
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Directors’ Report
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Your Directors have the pleasure of presenting their Thirty Fourth Annual Report, together with the Audited Financial Statements of the 
Company for the year ended March 31, 2017.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL RESULTS & STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

2016-17 2015-16
Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs

Revenue from Operations (Gross) 106222.65 102806.84
Other Income  1713.38  1788.18

107936.03 104595.02
The Year’s working shows -

10870.47 13377.17
1266.41  1317.37

  - 477.76
9604.06 11582.04

3147.00 3772.55

4.32 -
(271.45) 74.78
6724.19 7734.71

GENERAL & CORPORATE MATTERS

detailed operational working of your Company for the year is provided in the Management Discussion and Analysis forming a part of this 
Report.

During the year under review, your Company achieved Gross Revenue from operations of Rs.106222.65 lacs as compared to Rs.102806.84 

lacs as compared to Rs.7227.58 lacs during the previous year mainly due to prevailing unremunerative price levels, without factoring 

Rs.13377.17 lacs in the previous year.

up with proper supply sources. Your Company continues to do product innovation and emerged as one of the leading manufacturers in 
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DIVIDEND AND RESERVES

DEPOSITS/FINANCE

the year under review.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance are made a part of the Annual Report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

operates. These activities are largely in accordance with Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social 

 The 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013:

from the same;

of Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

RISK MANAGEMENT AND ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
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Company.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND SAFETY

at the Company’s plant and facilities to maintain high awareness levels. The Company has also stressed the need to adopt the highest 

customers.

RECOGNITION

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company’s Articles of Association, Shri Pracheta 

Company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

shareholders along with Annual Report.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS



VTL

4

MP BIRLA
GROUP

MEETINGS OF BOARD AND COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEES

held during the year under review and attendance at the meetings are provided in the Report on Corporate Governance, forming a part of 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD, COMMITTEES & DIRECTORS

Annual Report.

SELECTION AND APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS AND THEIR REMUNERATION

Regulations, 2015. The NRC, in addition to ensuring diversity of race and gender, also considers the impact the appointee would have on 

stated in the Report on Corporate Governance, which forms a part of the Annual Report.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

In terms of the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has implemented a Vigil Mechanism which includes 

AUDITORS

regulations made thereunder.
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AUDITORS’ REPORT

the year under review, the Auditors have not reported any matter under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, therefore, no detail is 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

is attached hereto and forms a part of the Directors’ Report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

the interest of the Company at large.

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATE AND JOINT VENTURE(S)

under review.

Indian co-promoters.

during the year under review.

Rules, 2014 is attached and forms a part of the Annual Report.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017, forms a part of the Annual Report. The 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

 .
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DISCLOSURE OF RATIO OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, ETC.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

and forms a part of the Directors’ Report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

hereto and forms a part of the Directors’ Report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

hereto and forms a part of the Directors’ Report.

GENERAL

these items during the year under review:
(a) The Company has neither issued shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise nor has granted stock options or 

Company as on March 31, 2017.

Company and its operations in future.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

 Yours faithfully,

 (DIN: 00394094)

 (DIN: 00078998)

 (DIN: 00009411)

 R.C.Tapuriah
 (DIN: 00395997)

Directors

 (DIN: 00050612)

 (DIN: 00043634)

 (DIN: 06991807)

 Y.S.Lodha Managing Director
 (DIN: 00052861)

 New Delhi, May 15, 2017

}
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ANNEXURE - I
ANNUAL REPORT ON

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

(1) A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be undertaken and a 
reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programmes:
As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder, the Company has formulated its CSR Policy with the 

vtlrewa.com.

(2) The Composition of the CSR Committee:

(3) Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years:

(4) Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the amount as in item 3 above):

(5) Details of CSR spent during the financial year:
 (a) Total amount spent for the financial year :  

Rs.133.80 lacs.

 (b) Amount unspent, if any  : 

(c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

CSR Project or Activities Sector Location Amount 
outlay 
(budget) 
project or 
programme 
wise

Amount spent on the 
projects or Programmes*

Cumulative 
Expenditure 
upto to the 
reporting 
period

Amount spent: 
Direct or through 
implementing agency 

(Cow Ranch) administered 

under the Chairmanship of 
District Collector.

Animal Welfare.
City, Rewa. 

Rs.1.20 lacs Rs.1.20 lacs Rs.1.20 lacs Direct

2. Infrastructure development 
and smart class room 

Foundation Industrial 
Training Institute (Private), 
Rewa (M.P.).

employment enhancing 
vocation skills 
especially among 
children and livelihood 

manufacturing facility 
of the Company is 
situated (District-
Rewa in the state of 
Madhya Pradesh).

Rs.30.00 lacs Rs.30.00 lacs Rs.92.01 lacs 
(from Financial 
Year 2014-15 to 
2016-17)

Through the 
implementing agency, 

is duly registered under 
Section 12A of the 

3. Tree plantation, dust 
pollution control measures, 
widening of storm water 
canal (Natural resource) 

and inundation of water 
in the industrial area and 

conservation of 
natural resources and 

soil, air and water.

-do- Rs.36.80 lacs Rs.36.80 lacs Rs.52.34 lacs 
(during Financial 
Year 2015-16 
and 2016-17)

relief and prevention-Fire 
-do- -do- Rs.40.00 lacs Under Implementation. -

with modern Test 
Promoting health care 
including preventive 
health care.

-do- Rs.27.00 lacs -

*
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(6)  In case the Company has failed to spend the 2% of the average net profit of the last three financial years or any part thereof, 
the reasons for not spending the amount:

(7) Responsibility Statement by the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

 Y.S.Lodha D.R.Bansal
 Managing Director Chairman-CSR Committee
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ANNEXURE - II
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

[Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 

To,

Vindhya Telelinks Limited
Udyog Vihar, P.O. Chorhata

year ended on March 31, 2017 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

thereunder;

to the Company during the audit period);

during the audit period);

Companies Act and dealing with client;

the audit period); and

the audit period).

(vi) The Factories Act, 1948;

(vii) The Industrial Dispute Act, 1947;

(viii) The Payment of Wages Act, 1936;
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Company.

Meeting and for meaningful participation at the Meeting.

I further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:

Company Secretaries

Partner
Place : Satna CP No. 14474
Date : May 15, 2017 ACS No. 38776
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‘Annexure A’

To,

Vindhya Telelinks Limited
Udyog Vihar, P.O. Chorhata

st

this letter.

of events, etc.

which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Company Secretaries

Partner
Place : Satna CP No. 14474
Date : May 15, 2017 ACS No. 38776
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ANNEXURE - III

FORM ‘AOC-2’

[Pursuant to Clause (h) of Sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto.

(1) Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: The Company has not entered into 
any contract or arrangement or transaction with its related parties, which is not at arm’s length during the year ended on  
March 31, 2017.

(2) Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

(a) Name of the related party and nature of relationship:
company having common Directors.

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangement or transactions including the value, if any, (Financial Year 2016-17):

lacs.

The salient terms of contracts or arrangements or transaction were:

(i) Purchase and sale of raw materials- As per mutually agreed commercial terms and conditions in line with the prevalent 

rent of similar accommodation in the vicinity.

(e) Date of approval by the Board, if any:

(f) Amount paid as advances: Nil

 Yours faithfully,

 (DIN: 00394094)

 (DIN: 00078998)

 (DIN: 00009411)

 R.C.Tapuriah
 (DIN: 00395997)

Directors

 (DIN: 00050612)

 (DIN: 00043634)

 (DIN: 06991807)

 Y.S.Lodha Managing Director
 (DIN: 00052861)

 New Delhi, May 15, 2017 

}
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ANNEXURE - IV

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH 
RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014.

Sl. No. Name of Director/KMP and Designation Ratio of remuneration of 
each Director to the median 
remuneration of employees

% increase in 
Remuneration during the 

financial year 2016-17
1 Shri Y.S.Lodha

(Managing Director)
62.66:1 17.19

2 N.A. 18.43

3 Shri Ashok Mishra
(Company Secretary)

N.A. N.A.

4 N.A. N.A.

Note(s):

(iii) There were 565 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2017.

Company.

Company.
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ANNEXURE - V

Form No.MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2017

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12(1) of the Companies 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

(i) CIN : L31300MP1983PLC002134

(iii) Name of the Company : Vindhya Telelinks Limited

(vi) Whether listed Company : Yes

(vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and : Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.
 Transfer Agent, if any  C-101, 247 Park

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Sl. 
No.

Name and Description of main Products/ Services NIC Code of the Product/
Service

% to total turnover of the 
Company

1 24.95
2 4220 75.05 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sl. 
No.

Name and Address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ 
Subsidiary/ 
Associate

% of 
Shares held

Applicable 
Section

1. th Floor, 100.00 2(87)(ii)

2. th Floor, 100.00 2(87)(ii)

3. th Floor, 100.00 2(87)(ii)

4. Associate 48.00 2(6)

5.
2nd

Mahipalpur, New Delhi-110037

U45400DL2015PTC285164 Associate 40.00 2(6)

6.
Satna-485005 (M.P.)

L31300MP1945PLC001114 Associate 23.85* 2(6)

7.

(M.P.)

L31300MP1992PLC007190 Associate 19.33** 2(6)

8. th Floor, Associate 8.29 2(6)

** An associate of the Company upto August 23, 2016.
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Category-wise Shareholding

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of 
the year as on 01.04.2016

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year as on 31.03.2017

% 
Change 
during 

the year
Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares
A. Promoter
(1) Indian

- - - - - - - - NIL
- - - - - - - - NIL

Corporation 28000 - 28000 0.24 28000 - 28000 0.24 NIL
5129305 - 5129305 43.28 5129305 - 5129305 43.28 NIL

- - - - - - - - NIL
(f) Any other - - - - - - - - NIL
Sub-Total (A) (1) 5157305 - 5157305 43.52 5157305 - 5157305 43.52 NIL
(2) Foreign
(a) NRIs-Individuals - - - - - - - - NIL

- - - - - - - - NIL
- - - - - - - - NIL
- - - - - - - - NIL

(e) Any other - - - - - - - - NIL
Sub-Total (A) (2) - - - - - - - - NIL
Total shareholding of
Promoter (A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 5157305 - 5157305 43.52 5157305 - 5157305 43.52 NIL
B. Public Shareholding
(1) Institutions
(a) Mutual Funds 1072901 400 1073301 9.06 1206708 400 1207108 10.19 (+) 1.13

6773 4754 11527 0.10 12212 4754 16966 0.14  (+) 0.04
(c) Central Government - - - - - - - - NIL
(d) State Government(s) - - - - - - - - NIL
(e) Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - - NIL
(f) Insurance Companies - - - - - - - - NIL
(g) FIIs 471310 700 472010 3.98 322768 700 323468 2.73 (-) 1.25
(h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - - NIL
(i) Other (Specify) - - - - - - - - NIL
Sub-Total (B) (1) 1550984 5854 1556838 13.14 1541688 5854 1547542 13.06 (-) 0.08
(2) Non-Institutions

         
(i) Indian 599155 10080 609235 5.14 928855 10080 938935 7.93 (+) 2.79 
(ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - NIL

         
(i) Individual Shareholders holding nominal 

Share Capital upto Rs.1 lac 1082892 270218 1353110 11.42 1283407 259499 1542906 13.02 (+) 1.60
(ii) Individual Shareholders holding nominal 

1745767 - 1745767 14.73 1179658 - 1179658 9.95 (-) 4.78
(c) Others (Specify) -
(i) Trusts, Socities, etc. 1254886 - 1254886 10.59 1253886 - 1253886 10.58 (-) 0.01

93661 35023 128684 1.08 100367 34020 134387 1.13 (+) 0.05 
45038 - 45038 0.38 96244 - 96244 0.81 (+) 0.43

Sub-Total (B) (2) 4821399 315321 5136720 43.34 4842417 303599 5146016 43.42 (+) 0.08
Total Public Shareholding (B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2) 6372383 321175 6693558 56.48 6384105 309453 6693558 56.48 NIL
C. Shares held by Custodian for GDRs & 

ADRs - - - - - - - - -
GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C) 11529688 321175 11850863 100.00 11541410 309453 11850863 100.00 NIL



VTL

16

MP BIRLA
GROUP

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Sl. 
No.

Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year as on 01.04.2016

Shareholding at the end of the year 
as on 31.03.2017

% 
change 
in Share 
holding 
during 

the year

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares 

of the 
Company

% of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total Shares

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares 

of the 
Company

% of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total Shares

1 3454530 29.15 - 3454530 29.15 - NIL
2

Ltd. 1291374 10.90 - 1291374 10.90 - NIL
3 Trilochan Vyapaar Private Ltd. 237211 2.00 - 237211 2.00 - NIL
4 121842 1.03 - 121842 1.03 - NIL
5. Madhya Pradesh State Industrial 

Development Corporation Ltd. 28000 0.24 - 28000 0.24 - NIL
6. 15100 0.13 - 15100 0.13 - NIL
7. 8848 0.07 - 8848 0.07 - NIL
8. 100 - - 100 - - NIL
9. 100 - - 100 - - NIL
10. 100 - - 100 - - NIL
11.

Optical Ltd.) 100 - - 100 - - NIL
5157305 43.52 - 5157305 43.52 - NIL

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year

No. of Shares % of total Shares 
of the Company

No. of Shares % of total Shares 
of the Company

No change

holding during the year specifying the reasons for 
No change

At the end of the year No change

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top Ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

Sl. 
No.

For Each of the Top Ten Shareholders Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year

No. of Shares % of total Shares 
of the Company

No. of Shares % of total Shares 
of the Company

1. 1164286 9.82 1164286 9.82
2.

Reliancesmall Cap Fund 843216 7.12 851516 7.19
3. Shyamadevi Agrawal 297120 2.51 297120 2.51
4. Acacia Partners, LP 255000 2.15 - -
5. 223582 1.89 105917 0.89
6. 201179 1.70 1179 0.01
7. Acacia Institutional Partners, LP 181800 1.53 - -
8. 153240 1.29 153240 1.29
9. 153000 1.29 - -
10.

127500 1.08 127500 1.08
11. - - 250575 2.11
12. - - 247000 2.08
13. - - 150000 1.27
14. Anand Omprakash Agarwal 120581 1.02 120581 1.02
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

For Each of the Directors and KMP Shareholding at the beginning  
of the year

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year

No. of Shares % of total Shares 
of the Company

No. of Shares % of total Shares 
of the Company

At the end of the year 

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(Rs.in lacs)

Secured Loans 
excluding deposits

Unsecured 
Loans

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
(i) Principal Amount 13453.59

-
41.60

18250.00
-
-

-
-
-

31703.59
-

41.60
Total (i+ii+iii) 13495.19 18250.00 - 31745.19

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Addition

 - Principal Amount

Reduction(-)
 - Principal Amount

6061.43
-
-

-
(-)19.36

- 

-
52.40

-

(-)10250.00
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-

6061.43
52.40

-

(-)10250.00
(-)19.36

- 
Net Change [(+)/(-)] (-)6042.07 (-)10197.76 - (-)4155.53

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
(i) Principal Amount 19515.02

-
22.24

8000.00
-

52.40

-
-
-

27515.02
-

74.64
Total (i+ii+iii) 19537.26 8052.40 - 27589.66

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to the Managing Director

Sl. 
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Managing 
Director–Shri Y.S.Lodha

Amount (Rs.in lacs)
1. Gross salary

86.64
22.87

-
2. Stock Option -
3. -
4. Commission

- others, specify
-
-

5. 8.93
Total (A) 118.44

of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. 503.28
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Sl. 
No.

Particulars of 
Remuneration

Name of Director Total Amount
(Rs.in lacs)

1. Independent Directors Shri Shri Shri 
R.C.Tapuriah

Shri Shiv Smt.

Committee Meetings 4.35 4.10 4.20 2.65 2.15 17.45
Commission - - - - - -
Others, please specify - - - - - -

Total (1) 4.35 4.10 4.20 2.65 2.15 17.45
2.

Directors
Shri 

 

Committee meetings 2.00 2.70 2.80 7.50
Commission - - - -
Others, please specify - - - -

Total (2) 2.00 2.70 2.80 7.50
Total (B)=(1+2) 24.95
Total Managerial Remuneration 143.39
Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. The ceiling, however, does 

Committee thereof in pursuance to Section 197(2) and (5) of the Act. 603.93

Sl. 
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
Shri Ashok Mishra*
Company Secretary 
(Upto 10th

2017)

Vice President 

(w.e.f. 11th

Shri

CFO

Total
(Rs.in lacs)

1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 

1961 9.56

0.78

-

5.30

0.50

-

20.28

1.53

-

35.14

2.81

-
2. Stock Options - - - -
3. - - - -
4. Commission

- others, specify
-
-

 
-
-

-
-

-
-

5.

0.48
1.19

0.30
-

1.00
-

1.78
1.19

Total (C) 12.01 6.10 22.81 40.92

VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of the 
Companies 
Act

Brief 
Description

Details of Penalty/ 
Punishment/ 
Compounding 
fees imposed

Authority
[RD/ NCLT/ COURT]

Appeal made, 
if any (give 
details)

A. Company/B. Directors/C. Other Officers in Default
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
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ANNEXURE - VI

STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ 
WITH RULE 5(2) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017.

Name Designation Nature of 
Employment 
whether 
contractual 
or otherwise

Qualification(s) Age
(in years)

Date of 
commencement 
of Employment

Total 
Experience
(in years)

Gross 
Remuneration 
Per Annum
(Rs.in lacs)

Previous 
employment/
designation 
before joining the 
Company

Shri Y.S. Lodha Managing 
Director

Contractual
A.C.S.

53 04.11.2006 30 118.44
Rewa

Secretary

the Company nor he is a relative of any Director of the Company.

 (3) No employee of the Company received gross remuneration higher than that of the Managing Director.

 Yours faithfully,

 (DIN: 00394094)

 (DIN: 00078998)

 (DIN: 00009411)

 R.C.Tapuriah
 (DIN: 00395997)

Directors

 (DIN: 00050612)

 (DIN: 00043634)

 (DIN: 06991807)

 Y.S.Lodha Managing Director
 (DIN: 00052861)

 New Delhi, May 15, 2017 

 

}
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ANNEXURE - VII

DISCLOSURE OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 134(3)(m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 8(3) OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) 
RULES, 2014.

(A) Conservation of Energy:

(i)  The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:

diligence of likely power consumption pattern.

Sustained maintenance of Power Factor at the level higher than 0.99 in order to save overall energy consumption and costs.

(ii) The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: 

solar power from independent solar power producers.

(iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipments:

(B) Technology absorption:

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption:

Transforming the products development as per evolving industry’s standards to adapt to the changing landscape in the wire 

Investment in people and processes to consciously seed and steer work place innovation in manufacturing, packaging, 
promotion and customer services.

(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution, etc.:

Differentiated products, improved service delivery and customer satisfaction.

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year):

(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development:
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(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

 Yours faithfully,
 

 (DIN: 00394094)

 (DIN: 00078998)

 (DIN: 00009411)

 R.C.Tapuriah
 (DIN: 00395997)

Directors

 (DIN: 00050612)

 (DIN: 00043634)

 (DIN: 06991807)

 Y.S.Lodha Managing Director
 (DIN: 00052861)

 New Delhi, May 15, 2017 

 

}
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Management Discussion 
and Analysis
INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

Long at the margins of the telecom and internet revolution, India is today moving towards pole position on data consumption. The country 

unlimited voice plans and rising data consumption, higher network capacity is crucial for Telecom Operators (telcos) to have meaningful 

There is no material change in the industry structure as was reported last year.

BUSINESS REVIEW AND OUTLOOK
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many countries.

Sewerage sectors.

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE

Sale of Products (Cables, etc.)

pattern of the customers.
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manufacturing facilities.

Sale of Services (EPC Contracting/Turnkey Services)

year 2016-17.

OVERALL REVIEW

FINANCIAL REVIEW

lacs in the previous year.

The aggregate other income during the year 2016-17 decreased to Rs.1713.38 lacs as against Rs.1788.18 lacs in the previous year, 
mainly due to decrease in interest income.

The inventories increased to Rs.19051.45 lacs as on March 31, 2017 from Rs.7725.48 lacs as at the end of the previous year, mainly 

segment as per the governing terms of the contracts awarded to the Company.

(Rs.in lacs)
Particulars Standalone Consolidated

FY 2016-17 FY 2015-16  FY 2016-17 FY 2015-16
Revenue from Operations (Gross) 1,06,222.65 1,02,806.84 1,06,232.57 1,06,333.09

 14,540.06  18,665.50  15,762.29  20,344.03 
 6,724.19  7,734.71  8,679.63  9,490.41 
 8,625.12  7,795.79  8,625.30  8,610.20 

Investments  14,487.21  13,983.68  23,060.64  20,100.26 
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OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS & BUSINESS OUTLOOK

industry.

manner.

This will further put pressure on the Company in already prevailing highly competitive market.

in India.

to off-set these developments.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

 Increasing cost of raw materials and logistics;

 Competitive market conditions;

 Inverted duty structure;
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and senior management team.

INTERNAL CONTROL FRAMEWORK

conducting periodic audits, independently reviews and strengthens the control measures. The Internal Audit programmes cover the entire 

effectiveness of the Company’s internal control environment and monitors the implementation of audit recommendations, if any.

ENVIRONMENT & SAFETY

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

The Company sees its relationship with its employees as critical to the future and its employee relations agenda focuses on ensuring that 
employees feel valued, on managing change constructively, and on creating an environment and culture within which every employee 

as on March 31, 2017.

providing vocational training to students from surrounding villages continues to get encouraging response and students passing out from 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

political and economic development, industrial relations, risks inherent to the Company’s growth and such other factors. The Company does 
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Report on  
Corporate Governance

1. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PHILOSOPHY

wealth creation.

The Company will continue its efforts towards raising its standard in Corporate Governance and will also review its systems and 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

www.vtlrewa.com(
).

one hundred and twenty days.

Name of the Director Category Attendance Particulars No. of other Directorships and Committee 
Memberships/Chairmanships

Board 
Meetings

Last AGM Other
Directorships

Committee
Memberships

Committee
Chairmanships

(Chairman)
5 Yes 7 1 1

Independent 6 No None None None

Independent 6 No None None None

Shri R.C. Tapuriah Independent 6 Yes 6 4 2

6 No 2 1 None

4 No 1 1 None

Independent 6 No 3 3 None

Independent 5 No None None None

Shri Y.S. Lodha
(Managing Director)

6 Yes None None None
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Notes:

from them.

th Annual General 

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Name of the Member Designation Category
Shri R.C.Tapuriah Chairman

The Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee.

Companies Act, 2013 and Terms of Reference of Audit Committee, interalia, include the following:

(ii) Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company;

approval, with particular reference to:

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

Disclosure of any related party transactions; and
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(vii) Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;

to ascertain any area of concern;

non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

Name of Members Meetings held and attendance particulars
May 19, 2016 August 11, 2016 November 11, 2016 February 10, 2017

Shri R.C. Tapuriah Yes Yes Yes Yes
Yes Yes Yes Yes
Yes Yes Yes Yes
No Yes Yes Yes

the meetings. The Statutory Auditors are permanent invitees to the Audit Committee Meetings. The Internal Auditors and Cost Auditors, 

the Meetings to answer and clarify the issues raised at the Meetings.

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

performance; and

Composition and the attendance of Directors at this meeting are as under:

Name of the Member Designation Category Number of Meeting attended
Shri R.C.Tapuriah Chairman 2

2
2
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The Company Secretary of the Company who acts as Secretary of the Committee was present in the Meetings of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee. The Minutes of the Meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting were noted at the 

functioning as Independent Director such as preparation, participation, conduct and effectiveness. The performance evaluation of 

not participate.

4.1 Remuneration Policy

taking into account shareholders’ interests, industry practices and relevant corporate regulations in India. The remuneration for the 

4.2  Remuneration of Directors/Managing Director

Name of the Director Sitting Fees (Rs.in lacs)
2.00
4.35
4.10

Shri R.C. Tapuriah 4.20
2.70
2.80
2.65
2.15

Director of the Company.

The details of Remuneration to the Managing Director for the year are as under:

(Rs.in lacs)
Name Salary Perquisites, etc. Total
Shri Y.S. Lodha 86.64 31.80 118.44

Notes: (1) Sitting fees include fees paid for attending Committee Meetings.

 (2) 



VTL

31

MP BIRLA
GROUP

time.

 (5) The Company does not have any scheme for grant of Stock Options to its Directors, Managing Director or other 
employees.

5. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

2015.

to consider and resolve the grievances of security holders of the Company;

etc.

Name of the Member Designation Category Number of Meetings attended

Shri R.C. Tapuriah Chairman 2

2

2

6. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

2017. The Composition and the attendance of Directors at this meeting are as under:

Name of the Member Designation Category Number of Meeting attended

Chairman 2

2

2
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7. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING

During the year under review, a separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on March 23, 2017, interalia, to discuss:

Company;

8. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD, COMMITTEES AND DIRECTORS

performance and that of its committees and Independent directors. During the year under review, one meeting of the Independent 

9.  GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Financial Year Venue of the Meeting Type of Meeting Date of Meeting Time of Meeting
2015-16

Vihar, P.O.Chorhata, Rewa - 486 006 (M.P.)
33rd AGM August 19, 2016 11.30 a.m.

2014-15 32nd AGM 10.30 a.m.
2013-14 31st AGM August 12, 2014 3.00 p.m.

the following:

the 33rd AGM of the Company held on August 19, 2016; and
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nd

under:

Description No. of valid vote cast Percentage of vote cast
8595347 99.99 

634  0.01

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 were duly followed for the Postal 

10. DISCLOSURES

Company.

(f) The Company has formulated a policy on materiality of Related Party Transactions and also on dealing with Related Party 

.
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Regulation Particulars of Regulations Compliance status
17 Yes
18 Audit Committee Yes
19 Nomination and Remuneration Committee Yes
20 Stakeholders Relationship Committee Yes
21 Risk Management Committee
22 Vigil Mechanism Yes
23 Related Party Transactions Yes
24

entity
Yes

(The Company, however, does not 

25 Yes
26

key managerial persons, directors and promoters 
Yes

27 Yes
Yes

11. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

(a) Quarterly Financial Results:

(b) Newspapers wherein results are normally published:

(c) Any website, where displayed:

www.vtlrewa.com

(d) Whether it also displays official news releases: No

(e) The presentations made to institutional investors or to the analysts: Nil
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12. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

12.1 Company Registration Details : L31300MP1983PLC002134

12.2 Annual General Meeting:

Udyog Vihar, P.O.Chorhata,

12.3 Financial Year st April and ends on 31st March of the following year.

12.4 Financial Calendar (2017-18):

(tentative)

ending March 31, 2018 : Third week of May, 2018

12.5 Book Closure date(s)

12.6 Dividend Payment date

12.7 Listing on Stock Exchanges 

Dalal Street,

12.8 Stock Code - Physical : 

Demat ISIN Number for NSDL & CDSL : 

12.9 Stock Market Data:

Month BSE NSE

High
(in Rs.)

Low
(in Rs.)

Monthly
Volume
(in Nos.)

High
(in Rs.)

Low
(in Rs.)

Monthly
Volume
(in Nos.)

April, 2016
May, 2016

August, 2016

March, 2017

722.00
700.00
683.75
661.85
616.00
640.00
766.85
765.40
641.80
709.70
735.00
682.55

623.00
573.50
580.00
590.00
540.00
510.65
600.25
565.00
575.00
592.75
597.00
636.00

38071
49232
32307
35531
40395

220863
166548
46885
27979

106623
107375
61606

727.00
700.00
684.70
673.85
610.30
638.80
799.50
767.90
642.00
705.20
739.00
684.00

620.95
571.00
561.15
589.05
541.10
569.25
602.00
569.00
573.00
590.30
595.10
636.00

82592
158251
129042
146141
287865
425201

1260878
305410
179364
469121
903070
343262
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12.10 Share price performance in comparison to broad based indices – BSE Sensex:

 
12.11 Registrar and Share Transfer Agents:  Messrs Link Intime India Pvt.Ltd.

12.12 Share Transfer System :

and ensure that there are no delays or lapses in the system.

12.13 (a) Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2017:

No. of Equity Shares held No. of Shareholders % of Shareholders No. of Shares held % of Shareholding
1 - 500
501 - 1000
1001 - 2000
2001 - 3000
3001 - 4000
4001 - 5000
5001 - 10000

9418
393
161

58
20
24
49
54

92.54
3.86
1.58
0.57
0.20
0.24
0.48
0.53

927656
306541
238122
148381

71860
109916
376858

9671529

7.83
2.59
2.00
1.25
0.61
0.93
3.18

81.61
GRAND TOTAL 10177 100.00 11850863 100.00
Physical Mode
Electronic Mode

2050
8127

20.14
79.86

309453
11541410

2.61
97.39

 Category of Shareholders as on March 31, 2017:

Category No. of Shareholders % of Shareholders No.of Shares held % of Shareholding
Promoter and Promoter Group

Foreign Portfolio Investor

Individuals

Non Resident Indian
Persons Acting in Concert
Unclaimed Shares

11
11

6
15

9019
277
396

13
1

97
331

0.11
0.11
0.06
0.15

88.62
2.72
3.89
0.13
0.01
0.95
3.25

5157305
1209208

323468
14866

2610590
109773
134387

1257586
1701

96244
935735

43.52
10.20

2.73
0.13

22.03
0.93
1.13

10.61
0.01
0.81
7.90

GRAND TOTAL 10177 100.00 11850863 100.00
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12.14 Dematerialisation of Shares and liquidity:
Company are held in dematerialised form with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services 
(India) Limited (CDSL) as on March 31, 2017.

BSE NSE BSE + NSE

3764 18912 22676

12.15 Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments, Conversion date and likely Impact on equity: The 
Company has not issued any of these instruments so far.

12.16 Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities : During the year 2016-17, the Company had 

to the Annual Financial Statements.

12.17 Disclosure with respect to demat suspense account/unclaimed suspense account: Pursuant to Regulation 39(4) read 

details of such unclaimed shares are as under:

Sl.
No.

Particulars No. of
Shareholders

No. of 
Shares

1
Suspense Account lying as on April 1, 2016 10 1701

2
Nil Nil

3
Nil Nil

4
Suspense Account lying as on March 31, 2017 10 1701

owner of such shares claims the shares.

12.18 Unclaimed Dividends:

12.19 Plant Location:

Udyog Vihar Industrial Area, P.O. Chorhata, Rewa - 486 006 (M.P.), India

12.20 Address for Correspondence:

Messrs Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. OR Share Department
Vindhya Telelinks Limited,
Udyog Vihar, P.O. Chorhata, Rewa - 486 006 (M.P.)

Phone : +91-22-49186000 Phone : +91-7662-400400
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DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT

For Vindhya Telelinks Limited

Place : Rewa Y.S.Lodha

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

TO THE MEMBERS OF VINDHYA TELELINKS LIMITED

with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 109208W

R. Raghuraman
Place  : New Delhi Partner
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Independent Auditor’s Report
TO THE MEMBERS OF VINDHYA TELELINKS LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Vindhya Telelinks Limited 
st

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 

due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

statements are free from material misstatement.

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also 

Opinion

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st  

on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

for the purposes of our audit.

of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended).
st

st

(2) of the Act.
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losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

th th

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 109208W

R. Raghuraman
Place : New Delhi Partner
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in Paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory requirements’ of our report on even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and 

Auditors’ Responsibility

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

st

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 109208W

R Raghuraman
Place : New Delhi Partner
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in Paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our Report on even date)

iv The Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered under Section 185 of the Act. 
The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Act in respect of investments made or loans or guarantee or 
security provided to parties covered under Section 186.

rules framed there under.

whether they are accurate and complete.

dues as at 31st

st

Name of Statute Nature of Dues Forum where Dispute is pending Period to which amount 
relates

Amount Involved
(Rs. in lacs)

FY 2009-10  
(01.07.2009 to 31.03.2010)

8.39

FY 2009-10  
(01.04.2009 to 30.06.2009)

4.42

FY 2008-09  
(01.01.2009 to 31.03.2009)

31.61

read with Schedule V of the Act.
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Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 109208W

R. Raghuraman
Place : New Delhi Partner
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note 
No.

As at
31st March, 2017

Rs. in lacs

As at
31st March, 2016

Rs. in lacs
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share Capital 3 1184.18 1184.15
Reserves and Surplus 4 42442.77 35565.98

43626.95 36750.13

5 9948.97 8786.18
6 486.00 486.80
7 95.50 110.65

Long-term Provisions 8 2264.74 1608.81
12795.21 10992.44

9 16591.57 20519.53
10

1258.13 1849.10
29197.38 16074.00

11 12548.12 6816.19
Short-term Provisions 12 529.83 1243.98

60125.03 46502.80
Total 116547.19 94245.37

ASSETS

13
7065.75 7783.33

Capital Work-in-Progress 1515.85 12.46
43.52 -

8625.12 7795.79
Non-current Investments 14 14487.21 13983.68
Long-term Loans and Advances 15 727.14 458.02
Other Non-current Assets 16 1923.65 3220.14

25763.12 25457.63

Inventories 17 19051.45 7725.48
18 46501.85 38447.64
19 3802.85 2493.63

Short-term Loans and Advances 20 13271.18 13411.94
Other Current Assets 21 8156.74 6709.05

90784.07 68787.74
Total 116547.19 94245.37

As per our attached report of even date.

Chartered Accountants (DIN: 00394094)
ICAI Firm Registration No.109208W
 (DIN: 00078998)

Partner (DIN: 00009411)
 R.C.Tapuriah

 (DIN: 00395997)
Directors

 (DIN: 00050612)

 (DIN: 00043634)

 (DIN: 06991807)
 Y.S.Lodha Managing Director
 (DIN: 00052861)

New Delhi, May 15, 2017 New Delhi, May 15, 2017

}
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As per our attached report of even date.

Chartered Accountants (DIN: 00394094)
ICAI Firm Registration No.109208W
 (DIN: 00078998)

Partner (DIN: 00009411)
 R.C.Tapuriah

 (DIN: 00395997)
Directors

 (DIN: 00050612)

 (DIN: 00043634)

 (DIN: 06991807)
 Y.S.Lodha Managing Director
 (DIN: 00052861)

New Delhi, May 15, 2017 New Delhi, May 15, 2017

}

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note 
No.

For the year 
ended 31st 

March, 2017
Rs. in lacs

For the year 
ended 31st 

March, 2016
Rs. in lacs

REVENUE
Revenue from Operations (Gross) 22 106222.65 102806.84

2887.60 4421.08
Revenue from Operations (Net) 103335.05 98385.76
Other Income 23 1713.38 1788.18
Total Revenue 105048.43 100173.94

EXPENSES
Cost of Raw Materials Consumed 24 15658.92 27208.79
Purchase of Traded Goods 651.86 126.36

Goods and Scrap Materials
25 (8712.02) (539.93)

26 66969.48 42073.28
27 4701.69 3986.05

Finance Costs 28 3669.59 5288.33
29 1266.41 1317.37
30 11238.44 8653.89

Total Expenses 95444.37 88114.14
PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEM AND TAX 9604.06 12059.80

- 477.76
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 9604.06 11582.04
Tax Expense/(Credit)

3147.00 3780.00
- (7.45)

3147.00 3772.55
4.32 -

(271.45) 74.78
Total Tax Expense 2879.87 3847.33
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 6724.19 7734.71

Earning per Equity Share (EPS) in Rupees
31 56.74 65.27

Statements.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

For the
year ended

31st March, 2017

For the
year ended

31st March, 2016
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

9604.06 11582.04

Depreciation and Amortisation 1266.41 1317.37

2.02 24.14

(166.75) 85.57

1.27 (108.03)

Interest Income (388.00) (711.74)

Dividend Income (983.82) (875.32)

Rent from Investment Property (53.40) (45.40)

2355.06 2032.79 4208.58 3895.17

11636.85 15477.21

Movement in Working Capital:

20369.80 4768.79

(6957.37) (4744.24)

(11325.97) 281.16

13.65 (8713.11)

(1363.40) 736.71 2835.25 (5572.15)

12373.56 9905.06

(3292.50) (3067.32)

Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Operating Activities (A) 9081.06 6837.74

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(2104.99) (2388.06)

5.63 35.49

(1158.32) (556.84)

Investment in Shares (505.85) (2111.87)

Interest Received 305.78 610.05

Rent from Investment Property 53.40 45.40

Dividend Received 983.82 875.32

Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Investing Activities (B) (2420.53) (3490.51)
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For the
year ended

31st March, 2017

For the
year ended

31st March, 2016
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 (Contd.)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Share Capital 0.03 0.04

Proceeds from Securities Premium 0.24 0.20

Proceeds from Government Grant 424.86 357.19

8000.00 4000.00

(8199.91) (5000.00)

(3854.47) 2301.38

Interest Paid (2322.02) (4208.38)

Dividend Paid (753.93) (704.60)

Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activities (C) (6705.20) (3254.17)

(44.67) 93.06

307.54 214.48

262.87 307.54

4.47 2.13

29.84 150.87

In Current Accounts 206.55 142.28

In Unpaid Dividend Account* 22.01 12.26

262.87 307.54

(a) Difference of Rs.5003.29 lacs (Rs.3844.97 lacs) compared with Note. No. 19 represents Term Deposit Accounts held for short term 
with an original maturity of three months or more.

Statement.

As per our attached report of even date.

Chartered Accountants (DIN: 00394094)
ICAI Firm Registration No.109208W
 (DIN: 00078998)

Partner (DIN: 00009411)
 R.C.Tapuriah

 (DIN: 00395997)
Directors

 (DIN: 00050612)

 (DIN: 00043634)

 (DIN: 06991807)
 Y.S.Lodha Managing Director
 (DIN: 00052861)

New Delhi, May 15, 2017 New Delhi, May 15, 2017

}
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS

segments.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Basis of Accounting:

Company, unless otherwise stated.

(b) Use of Estimates:

(c) Fixed Assets including Intangible Assets:

disclosed separately. When assets are sold, disposed or discarded, their cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from 

are shown as Capital Work-in-Progress.

loss, if any.

(d) Depreciation and amortization:

Sl. No. Nature of Fixed Assets Useful life considered
(i)  Leasehold Land (Over the Period of Lease) 30 to 99 Years
(ii)
(iii) 3 to 10 Years
(iv) 3 Years
(v) 10 Years
(vi)  Vehicles (as per Schedule II) 8 to 10 Years

(e) Impairment:
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(f) Government Grants and Subsidies:

(g) Leases:

Where the Company is the Lessor:

(i) Operating Lease:

(ii) Finance Lease:

Where the Company is the Lessee:

Operating Lease:

(h) Investments:

Investment property is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

(i) Inventories:

Inventories are valued as follows:

Raw Materials and :

Traded Goods :

Finished goods (Own 
manufactured)

:

Scrap Materials :

Note:
costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(j) Revenue Recognition:

(i) Sale of Goods:

Goods to the customer which generally coincides with dispatch of Goods to customers. Sales are recorded inclusive of 
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(ii) Contract Revenue:

estimated total construction contract cost.

(iii) Interest:

rate.

(iv) Dividends:

(v) Export incentives:

(k) Foreign Currency Transactions:

(i) Initial Recognition:

the actual rate at the date of transaction.

(ii) Conversion:

Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at year end rates.

(iii) Exchange Differences:

in which they arise

(iv) Forward Exchange Contracts not intended for trading or speculationpurposes:

(v) Translationof Integral foreign operations:

(l) Derivative Instruments:
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(m) Employee Benefits:

(n) Income Taxes:

(o) Segment Reporting Policies: 

(i) Identification of segments:

(ii) Allocation of common costs:

common costs. 

(iii) Unallocated items:

items. 

(iv) Segment Policies:

The Company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for preparing and 
presenting the Financial Statements of the Company as a whole.

(p) Borrowing Cost:

of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are added to the cost upto the date when such assets are ready for their intended 

(q) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
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met during the warranty period. The estimate of such warranty costs is revised annually.

(r) Cash and Cash equivalents:

with an original maturity of three months or less.

As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

As at
31st March, 2016

Rs.in lacs

3. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

1,50,00,000  1500.00  1500.00 

Issued 

1,18,52,014  1185.20  1185.20 

Subscribed and Fully Paid-Up

1,18,50,863  1185.09  1185.09 

Less : Calls unpaid  0.91 0.94

1184.18  1184.15

(a) Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and amount outstanding at the beginning of the year and at the end of the 
year:

Description As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016

No. of Shares Rs.in lacs No. of Shares Rs.in lacs

1,18,50,863 1185.09 1,18,50,863 1185.09

Outstanding at the end of the year 1,18,50,863 1185.09 1,18,50,863 1185.09

Term/Right attached to Equity Shares:

(c) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares based on legal ownership in the subscribed share capital of the 
Company :

Sl. 
No.

Name of the Shareholder As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016

No. of 
Shares

% of 
holding

No. of 
Shares holding

(i) 34,54,530 29.15 34,54,530 29.15

(ii) 12,91,374 10.90 12,91,374 10.90

(iii) 11,64,286 9.82 11,64,286 9.82

(iv) 8,51,516 7.19 8,43,216 7.12
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As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

As at
31st March, 2016

Rs.in lacs

4. RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Capital Reserve

357.19 -

154.21 357.19

511.40 357.19

Securities Premium Account

3885.43 3885.23

Add : Received during the year 0.24 0.20

3885.67 3885.43

Debenture Redemption Reserve

- -

418.00 -

418.00 -

Revaluation Reserve (On Revaluation of Plant and Equipments)

1.85 1.86

- 0.01

1.85 -

- 1.85

General Reserve

25000.00 18000.00

5000.00 7000.00

30000.00 25000.00

Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss

6321.51 6350.48

6724.19 7734.71

13045.70 14085.19

Less : Appropriations

418.00 -

Transferred to General Reserve 5000.00 7000.00

- 711.05

- 52.63

5418.00 7763.68

7627.70 6321.51

42442.77 35565.98
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As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

As at
31st March, 2016

Rs.in lacs

5. LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

Secured

Rupee Term Loan 750.00 1000.00
Foreign Currency Term Loans 2173.45 2981.58
Supplier’s Credit in Foreign Currency - 702.48

Unsecured

5000.00 -
(500 Nos. Face Value of Rs.10,00,000 each)

Other Loans
3000.00 6500.00

10923.45 11184.06
 

(Disclosed under Note No. 11)
Supplier’s Credit in Foreign Currency - 702.48

250.00 250.00
724.48 745.40

- 700.00
974.48 2397.88

9948.97 8786.18

as
properties of the Company, ranking pari-passu inter se amongst consortium lenders. The said Term Loans are further secured 

(i) Rs.1700.00 lacs on 15.02.2022
(ii) Rs.1650.00 lacs on 13.02.2021
(iii) Rs.1650.00 lacs on 14.02.2020

6. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities
756.00 710.24

Total 756.00 710.24
(b) Deferred Tax Assets

6.43 5.99
263.57 217.45

Total 270.00 223.44
486.00 486.80

7. OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Security Deposits 9.60 9.60

85.90 101.05

95.50 110.65
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As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

As at
31st March, 2016

Rs.in lacs

8. LONG-TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Warranty* 2235.08 1513.07

- 65.92
Pension 29.66 29.82

2264.74 1608.81

9. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Secured

Cash Credit Facilities 14396.65 4353.73
1917.96 3840.28

276.96 575.52
16591.57 8769.53

Unsecured
Other Loans
Commercial Paper (At a Face Value of Rs.5.00 lacs each) - 10000.00

- 1750.00
- 11750.00

16591.57 20519.53

partially) and, inter-alia, demand repayment in case of non-compliance of terms and conditions of sanctions or deterioration in the 
sanctioned loan accounts in any manner.

10. TRADE PAYABLES

(A) Payable to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises
(i) the principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier

Principal amount 1258.13 1849.10
Interest thereon - -

(ii)

- -
(iii)

Development Act, 2006. - -
(iv) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid. - -
(v)

- -
(B) Other Payables 29197.38 16074.00

30455.51 17923.10
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As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

As at
31st March, 2016

Rs.in lacs

11. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

974.48 2397.88
74.64 41.60

Sundry Deposits 0.35 0.52
1634.55 464.98

7367.72 2779.86
Statutory Dues 1060.76 706.32

267.44 198.28
1146.17 214.49

Unclaimed Dividend* 22.01 12.26
12548.12 6816.19

12. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

20.51 39.13
Gratuity 83.82 47.20
Pension 4.44 4.44
Others 205.30 173.80

215.76 215.73
- 711.05
- 52.63

529.83 1243.98

13. FIXED ASSETS
Rs.in lacs

Nature of Fixed Assets Gross Block Depreciation /Amortisation Net Block
As at 

01.04.2016
Addition 

during the 
year during the 

year

As at 
31.03.2017

As at 
01.04.2016

For the 
year

during the 
year

As at 
31.03.2017

As at 
31.03.2017

As at 
31.03.2016

(A) PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT :
Freehold Land 113.18 - - 113.18 - - - - 113.18 113.18
Leasehold Land 44.68 - - 44.68 11.30 0.68 - 11.98 32.70 33.38

2172.89 - - 2172.89 1216.41 35.57 - 1251.98 920.91 956.48
17218.92 369.19 882.91 16705.20 10980.48 1115.36 876.47 11219.37 5485.83 6238.44

227.94 121.29 27.35 321.88 122.72 59.60 26.02 156.30 165.58 105.22
319.97 37.58 104.61 252.94 197.70 19.07 101.30 115.47 137.47 122.27

Vehicles 308.56 30.02 9.61 328.97 96.18 33.81 9.12 120.87 208.10 212.38
Leasehold Improvements 39.55 - - 39.55 37.57 - - 37.57 1.98 1.98
TOTAL (A) 20445.69 558.08 1024.48 19979.29 12662.36 1264.09 1012.91 12913.54 7065.75 7783.33

(B) INTANGIBLE ASSETS :
Computer Software 70.80 - 39.57 31.23 70.80 - 39.57 31.23 - -
TOTAL (B) 70.80 - 39.57 31.23 70.80 - 39.57 31.23 - -

(C) CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS :

- - - - - - - - 133.69 12.46
In transit - - - - - - - - 1382.16 -
TOTAL (C) - - - - - - - - 1515.85 12.46

(D) INTANGIBLE ASSETS UNDER 
DEVELOPMENT : - - - - - - - - 43.52 -
TOTAL (A+B+C+D) 20516.49 558.08 1064.05 20010.52 12733.16 1264.09 1052.48 12944.77 8625.12 7795.79
Previous Year 18318.89 2419.04 221.44 20516.49 11579.92 1315.04 161.80 12733.16 7783.33

Accounting Standard (AS)-10.
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As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

As at
31st March, 2016

Rs.in lacs

14. NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

(A) Investment Property (At Cost less Accumulated Depreciation)
213.56 213.56

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 112.42 110.10
101.14 103.46

(B) Investment in Equity Shares

Trade Investments (Valued at Cost)
Quoted
Investments in an Associate

4945.62 4945.62
Investments in Others

1405.86 900.01
(Refer Note No. 37)

1917.58 1917.58
8269.06 7763.21

Unquoted
Investment in Subsidiary Companies
1,52,50,200 (1,52,50,200) August Agents Limited 1525.02 1525.02
1,50,00,200 (1,50,00,200) Insilco Agents Limited 1500.02 1500.02
1,50,00,200 (1,50,00,200) Laneseda Agents Limited 1500.02 1500.02

4525.06 4525.06
Investment in a Joint Venture

360.00 360.00
360.00 360.00

Other Investments
29.99 29.99

1200.00 1200.00
9,800 (9,800) Universal Telelinks Private Limited 0.98 0.98

0.98 0.98
1231.95 1231.95
6117.01 6117.01

14487.21 13983.68
57779.28 30469.55

15. LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecured and Considered Good)
Capital Advances 119.36 31.82

6.44 6.44
Security Deposits 159.76 165.70

389.71 240.10
51.87 13.96

727.14 458.02
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As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

As at
31st March, 2016

Rs.in lacs

16. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(Unsecured and Considered Good)

460.34 1561.26

1463.31 1658.88

1923.65 3220.14

17. INVENTORIES [Refer Note No. 2(i) for Mode of Valuation]

4466.84 1824.32
Packing Material 95.02 102.21
Stores and Spares 156.62 178.00
Traded Goods 6.76 11.06
Work-in-Progress (Refer Note No.25) 14245.21 5576.65
Finished Goods - 2.69
Scrap Materials 81.00 30.55

19051.45 7725.48

18. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Unsecured)

Considered Good 4270.10 3467.61
18.59 17.32

4288.69 3484.93
Others
Considered Good 42231.75 34980.03

46520.44 38464.96
18.59 17.32

46501.85 38447.64

19. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Bank Balances
4.47 2.13

29.84 150.87

-In Current Accounts 206.55 142.28
-In Unpaid Dividend Account 22.01 12.26

262.87 307.54
Other Bank Balances

5003.29 3844.97
5266.16 4152.51

Less: Term deposit Accounts having more than 12 months maturity at the year end 
(Disclosed under Note No. 16) 1463.31 1658.88

3802.85 2493.63
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As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

As at
31st March, 2016

Rs.in lacs

20. SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecured and Considered good)

11.80 8.36

Security Deposits 397.78 397.87

2.43 10.03

5.74 4.50

12853.43 12991.18

13271.18 13411.94

21. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

(Unsecured and Considered good)

383.68 301.46

77.01 175.95

7690.42 6225.44

3.56 6.20

2.07 -

8156.74 6709.05

For the
year ended

31st March, 2017
Rs.in lacs

For the
year ended

31st March, 2016
Rs.in lacs

22. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Products

Finished Goods

23770.18 43208.86

2917.69 2959.97

555.82 589.28

Traded Goods* 1086.36 223.77

28330.05 46981.88

Sale of Services

Contracts Revenue 75770.49 54139.54

1630.99 1036.99

77401.48 55176.53

Other Operating Revenue

Scrap Materials 379.82 385.19

32.29 70.36

79.01 192.88

491.12 648.43

106222.65 102806.84
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For the
year ended

31st March, 2017
Rs.in lacs

For the
year ended

31st March, 2016
Rs.in lacs

23. OTHER INCOME

Interest Income 388.00 711.74
Dividend Income on Non-Current Investments (Including Rs.543.00 lacs (Rs.452.50 lacs) from 983.82 875.32

Gain on Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations (Net) 270.30 -
- 108.03

Rent Received 66.87 57.64
Other Non Operating Income 4.39 35.45

1713.38 1788.18

24. COST OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED

Opening Stock 1824.32 2622.00
18301.44 26411.11
20125.76 29033.11

Less: Closing Stock 4466.84 1824.32
15658.92 27208.79

Details of Raw Materials Consumed
Copper 5221.54 5505.82
Polyethylene 2515.50 4890.20

2475.83 7930.97
Others* 5446.05 8881.80

15658.92 27208.79

25. (INCREASE)/DECREASE IN INVENTORIES

Closing Inventories
Work-in-Progress* 14245.21 5576.65
Finished Goods - 2.69
Traded Goods 6.76 11.06
Scrap Materials 81.00 30.55

14332.97 5620.95
Opening Inventories
Work-in-Progress* 5576.65 4686.85
Finished Goods 2.69 267.70
Traded Goods 11.06 51.28
Scrap Materials 30.55 75.19

5620.95 5081.02
(8712.02) (539.93)

*Detail of Work-in-Progress
10438.50 2522.73

2196.06 1374.71
1344.75 995.25
131.92 586.49
133.98 97.47

14245.21 5576.65

26. MATERIALS PURCHASED/SUBCONTRACT EXPENSES

Materials Purchased 31311.34 19177.53
35658.14 22895.75
66969.48 42073.28
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For the
year ended

31st March, 2017
Rs.in lacs

For the
year ended

31st March, 2016
Rs.in lacs

27. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

4160.88 3511.09
283.56 256.02
257.25 218.94

4701.69 3986.05

28. FINANCE COSTS

2355.06 4208.58
Loss on Foreign Currency transactions and Translations (Net)* - 227.81

1314.53 851.94
3669.59 5288.33

29. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

1264.09 1310.03
- 4.94

Investment Property 2.32 2.40
1266.41 1317.37

30. OTHER EXPENSES

Consumption of Stores and Spares 405.38 440.05

Packing Materials 570.36 913.38

132.24 46.76

Power and Fuel 599.80 702.31

Sales Commission (other than sole selling agent) 60.01 55.38

Rent 365.14 324.78

108.89 135.18

187.89 281.62

Others 35.49 54.04

Insurance 195.96 191.00

1155.42 702.99

Travelling and Conveyance 842.09 690.08

Payment to Auditors

Statutory Auditors

Audit Fees 15.00 12.00

1.00 1.00

4.50 3.75

0.25 1.80

3.88 3.60

0.87 1.11

Cost Auditors

Audit Fees 0.55 0.55
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0.27 0.21

0.17 -

Legal and Professional 224.90 189.75

2.02 24.14

1.69 -

442.72 669.03

- 68.56

(0.24) (5.05)

729.62 1314.48

3567.81 965.31

1584.76 866.08

11238.44 8653.89

31. Earning per share (EPS):

Particulars As at
31st March, 2017

As at
31st March, 2016

11850863 11850863

6724.19 7734.71

10.00 10.00

56.74 65.27

32. Contingent liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided for):

 to Rs.17965.00 lacs 
(Rs.18450.00 lacs) (outstanding as at 31st

lacs (Rs.205.19 lacs).

(ii) Commitments relating to Derivatives are disclosed in Note No. 34.

For the
year ended

31st March, 2017
Rs.in lacs

For the
year ended

31st March, 2016
Rs.in lacs

30. OTHER EXPENSES (Contd.)
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33. Information pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS)-7 (Revised) on “Construction Contracts”:

Particulars 2016-17
Rs.in lacs

2015-16
Rs.in lacs

(a) Contract Revenue recognised for the year 75447.41 54139.54

(i)  Aggregate amount of costs incurred 127750.29 63541.79

12086.26 5854.68

(iii) Amount of customer advances received and outstanding 2236.92 2740.01

(iv) Amount due from customers (including retentions, if any) as an asset 35166.98 19654.62

Nil
7645.66
1634.55

Nil
6225.44

464.98

34. Derivative Instruments:

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016

In Foreign Currency Rs.in lacs In Foreign Currency Rs.in lacs

Hedged :

Forward Contracts

    

USD 138683 90.56 USD 147343 98.38

USD - - USD 641384 428.25

   { USD
EUR

1055135
92772

689.00
64.97

USD 1090435
-

729.49
-

Total USD
EUR

1193818
92772

779.56
64.97

USD 1879162
-

1256.12
-

Unhedged :   

EUR - - 927000 702.48

 { USD 2095935 1368.65 USD 4362479 2912.83

EUR 784400 549.32 658750 499.20

   {
USD 384535 251.10 USD 647997 433.46

NPR 10158908 63.49 NPR 217844 1.36

EUR 1075801 753.39 288343 218.92

    { USD 319654 206.02 USD 1769556 1159.88

NPR 54622165 341.39 NPR 26252893 164.08

  { USD 1 - USD 1 -

NPR 161390 1.01 NPR 374500 2.34

Total USD 2800125 1825.77 USD 8842931 5889.37

NPR 64942463 405.89 NPR 26845237 167.78

EUR 1860201 1302.71 1874093 1420.60
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year end:

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
In Foreign 
Currency

Rs.in lacs In Foreign 
Currency

Rs.in lacs

Currency Swap

Rate Swap

USD 1664201

USD 1525518

1086.72

996.16

USD 2218934

USD 2071592

1500.00

1383.20

35. Employee Benefits:

(a) Defined Benefit Plan:

st 

Particulars Gratuity Pension
2016-17

Rs.in lacs
2015-16

Rs.in lacs
2016-17

Rs.in lacs
2015-16

Rs.in lacs
Current Service Cost 41.19 34.25 - -

37.91 34.55 2.01 2.23
(40.16) (37.72) - -

43.35 24.70 2.27 1.56

return on Plan Assets (1.42) (1.62) - -
80.87 54.16 4.28 3.79

Actual Return on Plan Assets (41.58) (39.34) - -

Particulars Gratuity Pension
As at

31st March, 
2017

Rs.in lacs 

As at
31st March, 

2016
Rs.in lacs 

As at
31st March, 

2017
Rs.in lacs

As at
31st March, 

2016
Rs.in lacs 

628.30 525.72 34.10 34.26
Fair value of the plan assets 543.00

1.48
477.00

1.52
(83.82) (47.20) (34.10) (34.26)

Particulars Gratuity Pension
As at

31st March, 
2017

Rs.in lacs 

As at
31st March, 

2016
Rs.in lacs 

As at
31st March, 

2017
Rs.in lacs

As at
31st March, 

2016
Rs.in lacs 

525.72 442.39 34.26 34.91
Interest cost 37.91 34.55 2.01 2.23
Current Service Cost 41.19 34.25 - -

(19.87) (10.17) (4.44) (4.44)
43.35 24.70 2.27 1.56

628.30 525.72 34.10 34.26
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(iv) Changes in the Fair value of Plan Assets:

Particulars Gratuity
As at

31st March, 2017
Rs.in lacs

As at
31st March, 2016

Rs.in lacs
Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets 477.00 399.57

40.16 37.72
44.29 48.26

(19.87) (10.17)
1.42 1.62

Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets 543.00 477.00

Particulars Gratuity
As at

31st March, 2017
Rs.in lacs

As at
31st March, 2016

Rs.in lacs
Investments with Insurer (Life Insurance Corporation of India) 100 100

Particulars Gratuity Pension
2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16

IAL 2006-08
Ultimate

IAL 2006-08
Ultimate

LIC 1996-98
Ultimate

LIC 1996-98
Ultimate

Attrition Rate 5.00% p.a. N.A. N.A.
Imputed rate of Interest 7.35% p.a. 7.30%p.a.
Salary Rise 7.50% p.a. N.A. N.A.

8.21% p.a. N.A. N.A.
Remaining Working Life 14.85 Years 15.24 Years N.A. N.A.

(b) Defined Contribution Plan:

Defined Contribution Plan 2016-17
Rs.in lacs

2015-16
Rs.in lacs

176.98
44.36

155.18
39.65

36. Segment Information:

and reported taking into account nature of products and services, the differing risks and returns, the organisation structure and the 

as follows:
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etc.

 
31st March, 2017 and 31st st March, 2017 and 
31st March, 2016 :

Business Segments Year ended 31st March, 2017 Year ended 31st March, 2016

Cables
Rs.in lacs

EPC
Rs.in lacs

Total
Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs

Total
Rs.in lacs

Revenue

25515.23 77555.29 103070.52 43032.68 55336.36 98369.04

264.53 264.53 16.72  16.72

Other Income* 200.71 73.98 274.69 122.71 20.77 143.48

Total Revenue 25980.47 77629.27 103609.74 43172.11 55357.13 98529.24

Results

3049.39 7808.02 10857.41 7238.58 7168.37 14406.95

713.71 671.93

11571.12 15078.88

(1967.06) (3496.84)

(2879.87) (3847.33)

Profit After Tax 6724.19 7734.71

Other Information

Segment Assets 27568.67 74077.16 101645.83 29737.15 50365.59 80102.74

14901.36 14142.63

Total Assets 116547.19 94245.37

6664.66 37942.15 44606.81 6023.68 18238.30 24261.98

28313.43 33233.26

Total Liabilities 72920.24 57495.24

1954.35 150.64 2104.99 1498.74 889.32 2388.06

Depreciation and Amortisation 899.22 367.19 1266.41 946.88 370.49 1317.37

where the goods were produced:

Sl.
No.

Geographical Segments 2016-17
Rs.in lacs

2015-16
Rs.in lacs

(i) Domestic Market (within India) 101493.60 91158.17

(ii) Overseas Markets (outside India) 1841.45 7227.58

Total 103335.05 98385.75

within India.
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37. Disclosure in respect of Related Parties as defined in Accounting Standard (AS)-18, with whom transactions were entered 
into at an arm’s length and in the normal/ordinary course of business during the year are given below:

: August Agents Ltd.(AAL),
Insilco Agents Ltd.(IAL),
Laneseda Agents Ltd.(LAL)

:
th August, 2016)

: Shakun Polymers Limited (SPL)

:

: Shri Y.S. Lodha (Managing Director)

Note:

said Accounting Standard.

Sl. 
No.

Nature of Transaction Year AAL IAL LAL

[Refer 
Note No. 

UCL SPL

(i)
Goods, Raw Materials

2016-17 - - - - 16.09 4477.98 660.75

2015-16 - - - - 444.24 2072.87 154.95

(ii) Sale of Finished Goods, Traded 
Goods, Raw Materials and 

2016-17 - - - - 275.11 89.03 -

2015-16 - - - - 883.98 136.92 49.13

(iii)
Received

2016-17 - - - - 10.98 10.07 -

2015-16 - - - - 60.63 10.94 -

(iv)
Paid

2016-17 - - - - 0.41 32.50 -

2015-16 - - - - 10.66 26.15 -

(v) Inter-Corporate Loans taken 2016-17 - - - - - 400.00 -

2015-16 250.00 250.00 300.00 - 4500.00 - -

(vi) Repayment of Inter-Corporate Loans 
taken

2016-17 - - - - - 400.00 -

2015-16 250.00 250.00 300.00 - 4500.00 - -

(vii) Interest paid on Inter-Corporate 2016-17 - - - - - 1.99 -

2015-16 4.96 4.96 1.38 - 78.26 - -

(viii) Inter-Corporate Loans given 2016-17 - - - - - - -

2015-16 - - - - 1500.00 2400.00 -

Repayment of Inter-Corporate Loans 
given

2016-17 - - - - - - -

2015-16 - - - - 1500.00 3900.00 -

Interest received on Inter-Corporate 2016-17 - - - - - - -

2015-16 - - - - 11.28 176.60 -

shares during the year
2016-17 - - - - - - -

2015-16 - - - 360.00 - 1751.88 -

Cross Corporate Guarantee given 2016-17 - - - - - - -

2015-16 - - - - 4700.00 - -
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Sl. 
No.

Nature of Transaction Year AAL IAL LAL BVPL BCL

[Refer 
Note No. 

(i)]

UCL SPL

(xiii) Cross Corporate Guarantee accepted 
(towards collateral security to banks)

2016-17 - - - - - -

2015-16 - - - - 61744.00 - -

(xiv) Dividend Received 2016-17 183.00 180.00 180.00 - 58.00 - -

2015-16 152.50 150.00 150.00 - 40.00 - -

(xv) Dividend Paid 2016-17 - - - - - 207.27 -

2015-16 - - - - - 172.73 -

(xvi) Balance Outstanding at the year 
end

Non-current Investments in equity 
shares

2016-17 1525.02 1500.02 1500.02 360.00 - 4945.62

2015-16 1525.02 1500.02 1500.02 360.00 900.01 4945.62 -

Cross Corporate Guarantee given 2016-17 - - - - - - -

2015-16 - - - - 18450.00 - -

Cross Corporate Guarantee accepted 2016-17 - - - - - - -

2015-16 - - - - 148461.00 - -

Other Payables 2016-17 - - - - - 192.35

2015-16 - - - - - - 85.20

Receivable 2016-17 - - - - - 6.31 -

2015-16 - - - - - - -

(xvii) Maximum amount of loans and 
advances outstanding at any time 
during the year 

2016-17 - - - - - - -

2015-16 - - - - 1500.00 2400.00 -

(b) Details of transactions with Key ManagerialPersonnel:

Particulars Remuneration Balance Outstanding at the 
year end (Payable/(Receivable)

2016-17
Rs.in lacs

2015-16
Rs.in lacs

2016-17
Rs.in lacs

2015-16
Rs.in lacs

Shri Y. S. Lodha 118.44 101.08 - 4.50

Notes:

(i) Disclosure of related party transactions with Birla Cable Limited (Formerly Birla Ericsson Optical Limited) is given from 1st 
April, 2016 to 23rd August, 2016, being the date upto which joint venture agreement was in force. BCL ceased to be a joint 
venture w.e.f. 24th August, 2017.

(ii) The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnelas stated above does not include provision/payment towards incremental 
liability on account of gratuity and compensated absences since actuarial valuation for the same is done for the Company as 
a whole.

(iii) No amount has been provided as doubtful debt or advance written off or written back in the year in respect of debts due from/
to above Related Parties.

(iv) Transactions and balances relating to reimbursement of expenses to/from the above Related Parties have not been 
considered.

(v) All the transactions with Related Parties were atarm’s length basis and in the ordinary/normal course of business.

(vi) Inter corporate loans/advances were taken/given for business purposes.

38. Leases:

(a) Operating Lease:

agreements generally have an escalation clause and are not non-cancellable and are renewable by mutual consent on mutually 
agreed terms. There are no restrictions imposed by lease/sub-lease agreements. The aggregate lease rental of Rs.168.36 lacs 
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(b) Finance Lease:

Sl.
No.

Particulars 2016-17
Rs.in lacs

2015-16
Rs.in lacs

(i)  Lease revenue recognised as an Outright Sale 1630.99 1036.99

(ii)  Cost of Sale 1386.38 879.00

(iii) 244.61 157.99

39. Interest in Joint Venture Company:

Name of the Joint 
Venture Company

Country of
Incorporation

Proportion of 
Ownership Interest

Description of Interest

Optical Limited)*

India

India
engineering services, construction of infrastructure, installation 

sector(s).
th August 2016.

st March, 2017 and 31st

Companies as per their Audited Financial Statements are as under:

Particulars BCL (Formerly BEOL)* BVPL

As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

As at
31st March, 2016

Rs.in lacs

As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

As at
31st March, 2016

Rs.in lacs

LIABILITIES     

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES   

- 218.84 -  - 

- 69.58 -  - 

Long-term Provisions - 22.10 0.05  - 

CURRENT LIABILITIES  

- 627.60 -  - 

- 40.24 -  - 

 - 700.79 7.21 0.53

 - 116.45 0.68 0.15

Short-term Provisions  - 69.70 - 0.20

Total  - 1865.30 7.93 0.88

ASSETS     

NON-CURRENT ASSETS     

    

- 813.93 0.17  - 

-  - -  - 

Capital Work-in-Progress - 0.45 -  - 
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Particulars BCL (Formerly BEOL)* BVPL

As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

As at
31st March, 2016

Rs.in lacs

As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

As at
31st March, 2016

Rs.in lacs

- - - -

Non-current Investments - 254.07 -  - 

-  - 0.71  0.99 

Long-term Loans and Advances - 71.67 0.16  - 

Other Non-current Assets - 4.17 -  - 

CURRENT ASSETS   

Inventories - 595.07 -  - 

- 1009.49 9.32  - 

- 144.39 361.12 352.83

Short-term Loans and Advances - 108.96 0.40 0.18

Other Current Assets - 85.84 6.79 6.90

Total - 3088.04 378.67 360.90

REVENUE   

Revenue from Operations (net) - 3329.62 9.92  - 

Other Income - 35.50 22.14 8.09

EXPENSES   

- 2376.06 7.63  - 

Purchase of stock -in-trade (Traded Goods) - 2.35 -  - 

- 33.88 -  - 

- 189.06 3.55  - 

Finance Costs - 86.92 -  - 

- 376.50 5.35 8.05

- 95.58 0.08  - 

- 63.65 -  - 

- 28.07 4.73 0.03

- 18.06 -  - 

Capital Commitment - 4.77 -  - 
st

thAugust , 2016.

40.

41. 

Particulars As at 31st

March 2017
Rs.in lacs

As at 31st

March 2016
Rs.in lacs

1513.07 198.59

Arising during the Year 729.62 1314.48

7.61 -

At the end of the Year 2235.08 1513.07

42. Disclosure on Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses:
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)
Note No. 30):

Sl.
No.

Particulars 2016-17 (Rs.in lacs) 2015-16 (Rs.in lacs)
Spent in 

Cash
Yet to be 
spent in 

Cash

Total Spent in 
Cash spent in 

Cash

Total

(i) - - - - - -
(ii)

trust ‘Madhav Prasad Priyamvada 

director and his relatives are trustees. 133.80 - 133.80 75.00 - 75.00
1.20 - 1.20 - - -

43. Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes (SBNs):

Particulars SBNs
(in Rs.)

Other 
denomination 
notes (in Rs.)

Total
(in Rs.)

907000 154568 1061568
(+) Permitted receipts - 3134153 3134153
(-) Permitted payments - 2844248 2844248

907000 3650 910650
- 440823 440823

44. Additional information pursuant to Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013:

Sl.
No.

Particulars 2016-17
Rs.in lacs

2015-16
Rs.in lacs

(i)
(ii)

Raw Materials
Capital Goods

8671.69
1251.13

11346.24
1394.19

(iii) Components and Spare Parts 111.51 120.14
(iv) Traded Goods - 0.69

Sl.
No.

Particulars 2016-17
Rs.in lacs

2015-16
Rs.in lacs

(i) Interest 99.81 81.75
(ii)
(iii)
(iv)

Commission
Travelling
Others 

20.11
31.72
37.11

56.53
22.24

512.97

Sl.
No.

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16

Value
Rs.in lacs

% to Total Value
Rs.in lacs

(i) Raw Materials
 Imported
 Indigenous

7304.78
8354.14

46.65
53.35

12055.93
15152.86

44.21
55.69

Total 15658.92 100.00 27208.79 100.00
(ii) Components and Spare Parts*

 Imported
 Indigenous

144.24
298.77

32.56
67.44

133.61
306.44

30.36
69.64

Total 443.01 100.00 440.05 100.00
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(d) Remittance in Foreign Currency on account of Dividend:

Sl.
No.

Particulars 2016-17
Rs.in lacs

2015-16
Rs.in lacs

(i) 1566.77 7108.25

(ii) Contract Revenue 262.55 1.80

(iii) Interest Income 0.20 0.72

(iv) 14.37 85.30

45. Details of Loans given, Investments made and Guarantee(s) given in pursuance to the provision of section 186(4) of the 
Companies Act, 2013:

Sl.
No.

Name of the company As at
31st March 

2017
Rs.In lacs

As at
 31st March 

2016
Rs.In lacs

Purpose

(i) Guarantee Given - 17965.00 18450.00 Cross corporate guarantee given to consortium of 

(ii) Investment made -
(Refer Note No.14)

- -

46. 

As per our attached report of even date. Signatures to Notes 1 to 46

Chartered Accountants (DIN: 00394094)
ICAI Firm Registration No.109208W
 (DIN: 00078998)

Partner (DIN: 00009411)
 R.C.Tapuriah

 (DIN: 00395997)
Directors

 (DIN: 00050612)

 (DIN: 00043634)

 (DIN: 06991807)
 Y.S.Lodha Managing Director
 (DIN: 00052861)

New Delhi, May 15, 2017 New Delhi, May 15, 2017

}
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Consolidated Financial Statement
TO THE MEMBERS OF VINDHYA TELELINKS LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Vindhya Telelinks Limited 

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Auditor’s Responsibility

Opinion

st 

Other Matters

as at 31st
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

st 

st 

th th

st
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in Paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory requirements’ of our report on even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act
st

Vindhya Telelinks Limited 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Auditors’ Responsibility

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Opinion

st
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note 
No.

As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share Capital 3 1184.18
56274.32
57458.50

9948.97
485.29
95.50

2264.74
12794.50

16591.57

1258.13
29205.22

11 12549.20
566.79

60170.91
Total 130423.91

ASSETS

13
7065.93
1515.85

43.52
8625.30

23060.64
5532.00
1923.65

39141.59

Inventories 19051.45
46511.17
4281.84

13272.98
8164.88

91282.32
Total 130423.91

}
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Note 
No.

For the year 
ended 31st 

March, 2017
Rs.in lacs

ended 31st 

REVENUE
106232.57

2887.60
103344.97

Other Income 2979.33
Total Revenue 106324.30
EXPENSES

15658.92
651.86

 
(8712.02)
66977.11
4732.59
3669.59
1266.49

11253.55
Total Expenses 95498.09
PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEM AND TAX 10826.21

-
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 10826.21
Tax Expense/(Credit)

3333.10
-

3333.10
(0.40)

(271.17)
3061.53

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 7764.68
914.95

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 8679.63
Earning per Equity Share (EPS)

31 73.24

}
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

For the
year ended

31st March, 2017
year ended

Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

10826.21

Interest Income

766.92

11593.13

738.60

12331.73

(3515.11)

Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Operating Activities (A) 8816.62

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Investing Activities (B) (2058.63)
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For the
year ended

31st March, 2017
year ended

Rs.in lacs Rs.in lacs

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017 (Contd.)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activities (C) (6815.73)
(57.74)
549.94

(110.67)
381.53

Cash on Hand 4.64
29.84

325.04
22.01

381.53

}
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017
ST

1 

st

Name of Subsidiaries Country of Incorporation Percentage of Ownership
India
India
India

Name of Joint Venture Country of Incorporation Percentage of Ownership
India

th

Name of Associate Company Country of Incorporation Percentage of Ownership
India

(g) Information pursuant to schedule III of Companies Act, 2013

Sl. 
No.

Name of the Entity Net Assets Share in Profit
As % of Consolidated 

Net Assets
Amount

Rs.In lacs
As % of Consolidated 

Profit or Loss
Amount

Rs.In lacs
1 2 3 4 5

Holding
1

Subsidiaries (Indian)
1

3
Associate Company (as per equity method)

1
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Sl. 
No.

Name of the Entity Net Assets Share in Profit
As % of Consolidated 

Net Assets
Amount

Rs.In lacs
As % of Consolidated 

Profit or Loss
Amount

Rs.In lacs
1 2 3 4 5

Joint Ventures (as per Proportionate Consolidation/Investment)
1

Total 100.00 57458.50 100.00 8679.63

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Basis of Accounting

(b) Use of Estimates

(c) Fixed Assets including Intangible Assets

(d) Depreciation and amortisation

Sl. No. Nature of Fixed Assets Useful life Considered
(i)
(ii) Buildings(as per Schedule II)
(iii)
(iv) 3 Years
(v)
(vi)
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(e) Impairment

(f) Government Grants and Subsidies

(g) Leases

Where the Group is the Lessor

(i) Operating Lease

(ii) Finance Lease

Where the Group is the Lessee

Operating Lease

(h) Investments

(i) Inventories

:

goods)
:

:

Scrap material :

Note:

(j) Revenue Recognition
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(i) Sale of Goods

(ii) Contract Revenue

(iii) Interest

(iv) Dividends

(v) Export incentives

(k) Foreign Currency Transactions

(i) Initial Recognition

(ii) Conversion

(iii) Exchange Differences

(iv) Forward Exchange Contracts not intended for trading or speculation purposes
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(v) Translation of Integral foreign operations

(vi) Derivative Instruments

(l) Employee Benefits

(m) Income Taxes

(n) Segment Reporting Policies 

(i) Identification of segments

(ii) Allocation of common costs

(iii) Unallocated items

(iv) Segment Policies
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(o) Borrowing Cost

(p) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

(q) Cash and Cash equivalents

As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

3. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

 1500.00 

Issued 

 1185.20 

Subscribed and Fully Paid-Up

 1185.09 

 0.91

1184.18

(a) Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and amount outstanding at the beginning of the year and at the end of the 
year:

Description As at 31st March, 2017

No. of Shares Rs.in lacs

1,18,50,863 1185.09

1,18,50,863 1185.09

(b) Term/Right attached to Equity Shares:

(c) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares based on legal ownership in the subscribed share capital of the 
Holding Company:

Sl. 
No.

Name of the Shareholder As at 31st March, 2017
No. of 

Shares
% of 

holding Shares holding
(i) 34,54,530 29.15
(ii) 12,91,374 10.90
(iii) 11,64,286 9.82
(iv) 8,51,516 7.19
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As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

4. RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Capital Reserves
Capital Subsidy
Opening Balance 357.19

154.21
511.40

Other Subsidy

0.03
Closing Balance 511.43
Securities Premium Account
Opening Balance 4069.77

0.24
184.34

Closing Balance 3885.67
Revaluation Reserve (On Revaluation of Plant and Equipments)
Opening Balance 1.85

-
1.85

Closing Balance -
Debenture Redemption Reserve
Opening Balance -

418.00
418.00

General Reserve
Opening Balance 33066.93

5600.00
433.07

Closing Balance 39100.00
Reserve Fund (Under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934)
Opening Balance 2451.74

314.55
Closing Balance 2766.29
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance 7927.85

571.47
8679.63

16036.01

5600.00
314.55
418.00

-
110.53

6443.08
Closing Balance 9592.93

56274.32
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As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

5. LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

Secured

750.00
2173.45

-
-

Unsecured
5000.00

-

3000.00
10923.45

 

974.48
-
-

974.48
9948.97

6. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

(a) Deferred Tax Liability

756.02

Total 756.02

(b) Deferred Tax Assets

6.43

263.59

0.71

Total 270.73

485.29
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As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

7. OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

9.60

85.90

95.50

8. LONG-TERM PROVISIONS

2235.08

-

29.66

2264.74

9. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Working Capital Loans/borrowings from Banks (Secured)

14396.65

Buyer’s Credit 1917.96

276.96

-

16591.57

Other Loans (Unsecured)

-

-

-

16591.57
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As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

10. TRADE PAYABLES

(A) Payable to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises

(i) the principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier

1258.13

Interest thereon -

(ii)

-
(iii)

-
(iv) -
(v)

-
(B) Other Payables 29205.22

30463.35

11. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

974.48

74.64

0.35

1634.55

7367.72

1061.84

267.44

1146.17

22.01

12549.20

12. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

20.51
83.87
4.44

Others 205.46
235.71

-
-

16.80
566.79
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13. FIXED ASSETS

Rs.in lacs

Nature of Fixed Assets Gross Block Depreciation /Amortisation Net Block

As at
1st April, 

2016

Addition 
during the 

year

Deductions/
Adjustment 
during the 

year

Adjustment 
on Account 
of exclusion 

of BCL#

As at
31st 

March, 
2017

As at
1st April, 

2016

For the 
year

Deductions 
during the 

year

Adjustment 
on Account 
of exclusion 

of BCL#

As at
31st 

March, 
2017

As at
31st 

March, 
2017

As at
31st 

March, 
2016

(A) PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT :

Free Hold Land 113.18 - - - 113.18 - - - - - 113.18 113.18

Lease Hold Land 47.93 - - 3.25 44.68 12.51 0.68 - 1.21 11.98 32.70 35.42

Building* 2316.97 - - 144.08 2172.89 1297.19 35.57 - 80.78 1251.98 920.91 1019.78

Plant & Equipments** 18917.78 369.19 882.91 1698.86 16705.20 11945.22 1115.36 876.47 964.74 11219.37 5485.83 6972.56

236.03 121.55 27.35 8.09 322.14 128.14 59.68 26.02 5.42 156.38 165.76 107.89

Furniture & Fixtures 331.96 37.58 104.61 11.99 252.94 205.67 19.07 101.30 7.97 115.47 137.47 126.29

Vehicles 321.48 30.02 9.61 12.92 328.97 101.29 33.81 9.12 5.11 120.87 208.10 220.19

Leasehold Improvements 39.55 - - - 39.55 37.57 - - - 37.57 1.98 1.98

TOTAL (A) 22324.88 558.34 1024.48 1879.19 19979.55 13727.59 1264.17 1012.91 1065.23 12913.62 7065.93 8597.29

(B) INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

Computer Software 73.88 - 39.57 3.08 31.23 73.88 - 39.57 3.08 31.23 - -

TOTAL (B) 73.88 - 39.57 3.08 31.23 73.88 - 39.57 3.08 31.23 - -

(C) CAPITAL WORK IN 
PROGRESS:

Under installation/ 
commissioning

- - - - - - - - - - 133.69 12.91

In transit - - - - - - - - - - 1382.16 -

TOTAL (C) - - - - - - - - - - 1515.85 12.91

(D) INTANGILABLE ASSETS 
UNDER DEVELOPMENT: - - - - - - - - - - 43.52 -

TOTAL (A+B+C+D) 22398.76 558.34 1064.05 1882.27 20010.78 13801.47 1264.17 1052.48 1068.31 12944.85 8625.30 8610.20

Previous Year 19908.99 2784.96 295.19 813.96 22398.76 12620.21 1412.92 231.66 - 13801.47 8597.29

* Deductions/Adjustments during the year includes Rs.750.46 lacs and Rs.748.61 lacs in the carrying amount of Gross Block and Depreciation/Amortisation, 
respectively as at 1st April, 2016 being reversal on account of Revaluation Reserve consequent to adoption of cost model under revised/ amended 
Accounting Standard (AS)-10.

# Refer Note No. 1(d)

As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

As at
31st March, 2016

Rs.in lacs

14. NON-CURRENT INVESTMENT

Investment Property (At Cost less Accumulated Depreciation)
Cost of Building (Includes 6900 shares of Rs 0.02 lac of a body corporate) 213.56 213.56
Less : Accumulated Depreciation 112.42 110.10

101.14 103.46
(A) Investment in Equity Instruments

(Fully paid up Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)
Trade Investments (Valued at Cost)
Quoted
Investment in an Associate

94,21,581 (96,73,968) Universal Cables Ltd.* 7163.42 6489.06
 

Rs.914.95 lacs (Rs.557.55 lacs)]
Investment in Others

2,43,94,915 (2,43,94,948) Birla Corporation Ltd. 6424.49 6424.50
58,00,100 - Birla Cable Limited (Formerly Birla Ericsson Optical Ltd.)** 1405.86 -

[Refer Note. No. 1 (d)]
Aggregate Amount of Quoted Investments 14993.77 12913.56
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Unquoted
Investment in Joint Venture

-
-

Other Investments
1200.00

733.28
29.99
0.98
0.98

1965.23
Total (A) 16959.00

(B) Investment in Debentures or Bonds
Redeemable Non Convertible Secured Debenture ( Unquoted )

60.60
Total (B) 60.60

(C) Investment in Mutual Funds
Unquoted-Fully paid up Units of Rs.10/- each unless otherwise stated)

-
50.00
40.00
52.56

222.86
159.50
45.00

137.57
50.00

225.56
-

150.00
-

100.00
-

100.38
110.00
160.00
798.95
299.00

5.70
20.00

115.00

10.00
148.00

80.00
38.00

130.00

96.00

As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

14. NON-CURRENT INVESTMENT (Contd.)
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155.55

180.01
458.00

145.33
-

80.00
115.16

260.00

27.00
161.63
202.87
100.00
20.14
76.13
45.00

Unquoted-Fully paid up Units of Rs.1000/- each unless otherwise stated)
70.00

113.00
100.00
100.00
186.00

Total (C) 5939.90
Total (A+B+C) 23060.64

14993.77
192006.75

1965.23
60.60

5939.90
7373.73

15. LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

119.36
6.44

159.76
4800.00

-
394.57

-
51.87

5532.00

As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

14. NON-CURRENT INVESTMENT (Contd.)
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As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

16. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

460.34

1463.31

1923.65

17. INVENTORIES (Refer Note No. 2 (i) for Mode of Valuation)

4466.84

95.02

Stores and Spares 156.62

6.76

14245.21

-

Scrap Materials 81.00

19051.45

18. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Unsecured)

4279.42

18.59

4298.01

Others

42231.75

46529.76

18.59

46511.17

19. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on Hand 4.64

29.84

325.04

22.01

381.53

Other Bank Balances

5363.62
5745.15

1463.31
4281.84
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As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs

20. SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecured and Considered Good)

11.80

-

397.78

2.43

5.74

12855.23

13272.98

21. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

(Unsecured and Considered Good)

391.82

77.01

7690.42

3.56

2.07

8164.88

For the
year ended

31st March, 2017
Rs.in lacs

year ended

22. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Products

Telecommunications Cables 23770.18

2917.69

555.82

1086.36

28330.05

Sale of Services

75780.41

1630.99

77411.40

Other Operating Revenues

Scrap Materials 379.82

32.29

79.01

491.12

106232.57
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For the
year ended

31st March, 2017
Rs.in lacs

year ended

23. OTHER INCOME

Interest Income 929.28
1529.76

270.30
-
-

66.87
156.18
22.55
4.39

2979.33

24. COST OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED

2177.43
18301.44
20478.87
4466.84

353.11
15658.92

Details of Raw Materials Consumed
Copper 5221.54

2515.50
2475.83
5446.05

15658.92

25. (INCREASE)/DECREASE IN INVENTORIES

Closing Inventories
14245.21

-
6.76

Scrap Materials 81.00
14332.97

Opening Inventories
5779.44

9.60
11.43

Scrap Materials 31.20
5831.67

210.72
(8712.02)

*Detail of Work-in-Progress
10438.50

Telecommunications Cables 2196.06
1344.75
131.92
133.98

14245.21
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For the
year ended

31st March, 2017
Rs.in lacs

year ended

26. MATERIALS PURCHASED/SUBCONTRACT EXPENSES

31311.34

35665.77

66977.11

27. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

4190.87

283.56

258.16

4732.59

28. FINANCE COSTS

2355.06

-

1314.53

3669.59

29. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

1264.17

-

2.32

1266.49

30. OTHER EXPENSES

405.38
570.36
132.24
599.80

Sales Commission (other than sole selling agent) 60.01
366.52

108.89
187.89
35.49

Insurance 195.96
1155.67

Travelling and Conveyance 845.37

15.79
1.27
4.50
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0.25
4.12
0.87

0.55
0.27
0.17

225.85
2.02

442.72
1.69

-
(0.24)

4.31
729.62

3567.81
1588.40

11253.55

31. Earning per share (EPS):

Particulars As at
31st March, 2017 31st

11850863
8679.63

10.00
73.24

32. Contingent liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided for) –

st

 

For the
year ended

31st March, 2017
Rs.in lacs

year ended

30. OTHER EXPENSES (Contd.)
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33. Information pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS-7) (Revised) on “Construction Contracts”:

Particulars 2016-17
Rs.in lacs
75447.41

127750.29
12086.26

2236.92
35166.98

Nil
7645.66
1634.55

34. Derivative Instruments

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 st

In Foreign Currency Rs.in lacs
Hedged:
Foreign currency exposures covered 
by Forward Contracts

USD 138683 90.56
USD - -

 
 { USD

EUR
1055135

92772
689.00
64.97

Total USD
EUR

1193818
92772

779.56
64.97

Unhedged:

 { USD - -
EUR - -

 { USD 2095935 1368.65
EUR 784400 549.32

 {
USD 384535 251.10
NPR 10158908 63.49
EUR 1075801 753.39

  {
USD 319654 206.02
NPR 54622165 341.39
EUR - -

  { USD 1 -
NPR 161390 1.01

Total USD 2800125 1825.77
NPR 64942463 405.89
EUR 1860201 1302.71
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Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 st

In Foreign Currency Rs.in lacs

USD

USD

1664201

1525518

1086.72

996.16

35. Employee Benefits:

(a) Defined Benefit Plan

st

Particulars Gratuity Pension

2016-17
(Rs.in lacs)

2016-17
(Rs.in lacs)

Current service cost 41.19 -

37.91 2.01

(40.16) -

43.35 2.27

return on plan assets (1.42) -
80.87 4.28

(41.58) -

Particulars Gratuity Pension 

2016-17 
(Rs.in lacs)

2016-17 
(Rs.in lacs)

628.30 34.10

543.00 -

1.48 -

(83.82) (34.10)

Particulars Gratuity Pension 

2016-17 
(Rs.in lacs)

2016-17 
(Rs.in lacs)

525.72 34.26

Interest cost 37.91 2.01

Current service cost 41.19 -

(19.87) (4.44)

43.35 2.27

628.30 34.10
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Particulars Gratuity 

2016-17
(Rs.in lacs)

477.00

40.16

Contributions by employer 44.29

(19.87)

1.42

543.00

Particulars Gratuity

2016-17
(%)

100

Particulars Gratuity Pension

2016-17 2016-17

Mortality Table IAL 2006-08
Ultimate

LIC 1996-98
Ultimate

5.00% p.a. N.A.

7.35% p.a. 7.30% p.a.

Salary rise 7.50% p.a. N.A.

8.21% p.a. N.A.

14.85 Years N.A.

(b) Defined Contribution Plan

Defined Contribution Plan 2016-17
(Rs.in lacs)

176.98

44.36

36. Segment Information:
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st

st st st

Business Segments Year ended March 31, 2017

Cables
Rs.in lacs

EPC
Rs.in lacs

Total
Rs.in lacs

Cables Total

Revenue

Inter segment sales (at arm’s length basis) 25525.15
264.53

77555.29
-

103080.44
264.53

200.71 73.98 274.69

Total revenue 25990.39 77629.27 103619.66

Results

3015.69 7801.33 10817.02

- - 1434.97

- - 12251.99

- - (1425.78)

- - (3061.53)

7764.68

Other Information

Segment assets 26032.06 76112.20 102144.26

- - 28279.65

130423.91

Segment liabilities 5111.30 39521.44 44632.74

- - 28332.67

Total liabilities 72965.41

1953.90 150.90 2104.80

899.22 367.27 1266.49

1.69 - 1.69

Sl.
No.

Geographical Segments 2016-17
Rs.in lacs

(i) 1093201.20
(ii) 1841.45

Total 1095042.65
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37. Disclosure in respect of related parties as defined in Accounting Standard (AS-18) read together with an explanation given 
in Note no.1(e) of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017, , with whom transactions 
were entered into at an arm’s length and in the ordinary course of business during the year are given below:

th

th

Sl.
No.

Nature of Transactions (excluding 
reimbursement)

Holding Company, 
its Subsidiaries 

with Joint Venture & 
Associates

Joint Venture with its 
venturer (UCL)

Enterprise over which 
a Director is able to 
exercise significant 

influence (SPL)

2016-17
Rs.in lacs

2016-17
Rs.in lacs

2016-17
Rs.in lacs

(i)
Materials 4477.98 - 660.75

(ii)
89.03 - -

(iii) 10.07 - -

(iv) 32.50 - -

(v) 400.00 - -

(vi) 400.00 - -

(vii) 1.99 - -

(viii) - - -

- - -

- - -

207.27 - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

Balance outstanding at the year end
-

6.31
-
-

192.35
-

outstanding at any time during the year - - -
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Particulars Remuneration* Balance Outstanding at the 
year end (Payable/(Receivable)

2016-17
Rs.in lacs

2016-17
Rs.in lacs

118.44 -

- -

0.60 -

0.60 -

0.60 -

Notes:

st

th

38. Leases:

(a) Operating Lease:

(b) Finance Lease:

telecommunications 

Sl.
No.

Particulars 2016-17
Rs.in lacs

(i) 1630.99

(ii) 1386.38

(iii) 244.61

39.

40. Disclosure on Provision relating to Warranty in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)- 29 “Provisions, Contingent 
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”:

Particulars As at
31st March, 2017

Rs.in lacs
31st

1513.07

729.62

7.61

2235.08
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41. Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes (SBNs) of the Group:

Particulars SBNs
(in Rs.)

Other denomination 
notes (in Rs.)

Total
(in Rs.)

42. 

}
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TEMPLES IN THE COMPANY’S TOWNSHIP AT REWA, MADHYA PRADESH

EXPANSION PROJECT FOR CABLES UNDER IMPLEMENTATION AT REWA, MADHYA PRADESH
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GOA
Plot Nos.L62 to L64A, 
Verna Industrial Estate, 
Verna Salcete - 403 722,
Goa, India.
Tel.: +91 832 2782613/ 2782829
Fax: +91 832 2782614

MUMBAI
Sharda Terraces, 9th Floor, 
Plot No. 65, Sector- 11, CBD Belapur,
Navi Mumbai- 400 614,
Maharashtra, India.
Tel.: +91 22 41268855/ 27560463/ 64
Fax: +91 22 41268899

EPC DIVISION
Commercial Plaza, Ground Floor, 
Wing-B Radisson Hotel NH-8, 
Mahipalpur, New Delhi 110 037,
India.
Tel.: +91 11 45538800
Tel.: +91 11 26779038

www.vtlrewa.com   |   info@ vtlrewa.com

Regd. Office & Works: Udyog Vihar, P.O. Chorhata, Rewa - 486 006, Madhya Pradesh, India.
Tel.: +91 7662 400 400,  Fax: +91 7662 400 591

If undelivered please return to:

VINDHYA TELELINKS LIMITED
CIN:L31300MP1983PLC002134

REGISTERED OFFICE & WORKS
Udyog Vihar,
P.O.Chorhata, 
Rewa - 486 006,
Madhya Pradesh, India.
Tel.: +91 7662 400 400
Fax: +91 7662 400 591

BENGALURU
287, 15th Main, RMV Extension, 
Sadashiv Nagar, 
Nr. Nagasena School, 
Bengaluru-560 080,
Karnataka, India.
Tel.: +91 80 23612484/ 23619983
Fax: +91 80 23619981

HYDERABAD
Plot No.414, Road No. 22, 
Jubilee Hills, 
Hyderabad - 500 033, 
Telangana, India.
Tel.: +91 40 23550183/ 23608218
Fax: +91 40 23553272

MARKETING OFFICES

KOLKATA
27-B, Camac Street, 
5th Floor, Kolkata - 700 016,
West Bengal, India.
Tel.: +91 33 22805043/ 22805044
Fax: +91 33 22816227

CORPORATE OFFICE
Commercial Plaza, 2nd Floor, 
Wing-B Radisson Hotel NH-8, 
Mahipalpur, New Delhi 110 037,
India.
Tel.: +91 11 45538800
Tel.: +91 11 26779038

CHENNAI
GR Towers, 2nd Floor, 136,
Nelson Manickam Road,
Aminjikarai, 
Chennai-600 029,
Tamil Nadu, India.
Tel.: +91 44 23746623/ 23746624
Fax: +91 44 23746625

VTL

The Vital Link


